From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 6/27/2012 12:08:55 PM
To: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Halligan, Julie' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll,

C¢ L aura (JO=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD): Gibson, Bill
(GE&O) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3); Christopher,
Melvin J. (GSO) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M6CE); Slack, Dave
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=D6S0)
Bcec:
Subject: Follow-up: Over Pressure Events
Julie, Mike, Sunil,

Attached is the Overpressure Plan and Sulfur Installation summary we discussed. | have also
included our previous email with the root cause summary (it looks like it was inadvertently
sent to Michelle instead of you, Julie, sorry about that).

<L, >> <L, >>

After vou have a chance to review, feel free to contact us if you have questions.
Take care.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Gibson, Bill (GE&QO)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 4:44 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: 'Robertson, Michael'; Cooke, Michelle
Subject: Follow Up on Over Pressure Events Call

Sunil,

| wanted to follow up on a few of the items we discussed last Tuesday during our call
regarding the gas over pressurizations

. We finished the validation of the MAOP/MOP values on the spreadsheet and
have attached it

. Two line items were removed from the 2012 tab (SMUD and one in San Jose
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which was determined to be a calibration error, not an OP event).

. We have confirmed that there are redundant reliefs on our LP systems. A
separate tab for the redundant reliefs by LP system with the number of reliefs in each
system has been added to the spreadsheet.

. The question regarding the prior history of failures will take a significant effort
to research. This will be forwarded as part of our root cause investigation(s).

. We are in the process of preparing the self reports for the two previous over

pressurizations highlighted during the call (e.g. Jan 1, 2012 and April 28, 2012
reported on May 25, 2012).

. The formalized over pressure plan is in the process of being finalized. This
will include a discussion of how and when the root cause analysis will be conducted,

for those conducted we will reflect our findings as well as a discussion of actions taken
to prevent future occurrences. We will also include a discussion on the sulfur filters.

Bill Gibson

(925) 974-4210

<<L,..>>
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